From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 11:19 PM
Subject: Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting
4/15/15

Next Saturday, April 25", is our Science Day at Shriner’s Hospital to do
experiments with the kids from 2:30pm-4:00pm. We will meet at Dr. K’s office
SQU 424 at 1:45 pm.

If you were unable to come to this week’s meeting and would like to sign up
for the event please email Dr. K, ckyuen@saclink.csus.edu, ASAP.

This meeting we were able to decide on a design for the front of the new club
shirt but still trying to decide on a design for the back. If you have any ideas
please email them to the club or post them on the chemistry club’s face book

page.

The end of the school year is coming up and so are club elections for new
officers for next year. Starting next meeting the club will start taking
nominations for the positions of President, Vice President, Secretary,
Treasurer, and Activities Coordinator.

The next club meeting is Wednesday April 29" at 5:30pm in SQU 452.
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